

ASHISH SHARMA

WEB DEVELOPER



Phone
+44 7307 123532



Email
me@ashishsharma.in



Website
www.ashishsharma.in



Area
Flat 24, Brentford, TW8 9RT
Greater London, England

EDUCATION

MSc Software Engineering
University of West London, Ealing
2019 - Present

Bachelor of Computer Applications
Kurukshetra University, India
2012 - 2015

SKILLS

- Frontend Technologies
 - HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap
- Backend Technologies
 - Java, PHP, Laravel Framework
- RESTful API's
- CMS - WordPress
- Database - RDBMS, MySQL
- Server - LAMP Stack, AWS
- Version Control - Git

ABOUT ME

A Creative Web Developer pursuing Master's in Software Engineering with five years' experience as a freelancer with track record in developing numerous commercially successful applications. Skilled in Backend and Frontend Technologies such as LAMP, REST API, Responsive Websites across multiple platforms and frameworks. Capable in liaising with clients to successfully gather requirements and optimise solutions according to client prerequisites.

EXPERIENCE

Web Developer / Founder

devZiners, Inc., India | 2015 - 19

Founded **devZiners, Inc.** as a passion project to provide Web and Branding Solutions. Position involved communicating with clients, developing design and implementation ideas & developing Most Viable Products.

Achievements

- Developed Website & a bespoke E-Commerce Platform for **Skyhigh India**, Skydiving Institute in India.
 - Developed a Responsive Website.
 - Developed a Booking Based E-Commerce platform using Laravel Framework.
 - Deployed Website on Amazon Web Services Platform.
 - Website & Server Platform Maintenance

The E-Commerce solution helped them gain 2K Users and £15000 in gross sales since they launched in October '19

Website URL: www.skyhighindia.com | www.booking.skyhighindia.com

- Worked as a Volunteer for **All India Mahila Congress**, and helped them Rebrand their Web Presence.
 - Developed a Responsive Website & Content Management System.
 - Automating Social Media Integration with the Website.
 - Deployed Website on Amazon Web Services Platform.
 - Website & Server Platform Maintenance.

Website URL: www.aimc.in | www.womenfor33.com

ASHISH SHARMA

WEB DEVELOPER



Phone
+44 7307 123532



Email
me@ashishsharma.in



Website
www.ashishsharma.in



Area
Flat 24, Brentford, TW8 9RT
Greater London, England

SOCIAL

Twitter

twitter.com/ashishdevziners

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/ashish-devziners

UpWork

upwork.com/fl/ashish

Bitbucket

bitbucket.org/ashish-devziners

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Web Developer

UpWork | 2014 - 18

Worked as a freelancer through an Online Freelance Marketplace **UpWork** and worked on many exciting projects across multiple platforms. This position involved understanding client's requirements, estimating budgets, and providing solutions.

Achievements

- Over 4000 hours worth experience working on Frontend and Backend Technologies including, but not limited to HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Laravel and Angular
 - Top Rated Freelancer on UpWork
 - Worked on over 20 Projects including :
 - www.federaluniversities.com
 - www.leadseven.com
 - www.funshotmemories.com

Freelance Web Developer

Wingmen Media Ltd., Surrey, England | 2014 - 16

As a freelancer, secured opportunity to work with Wingmen Media Ltd., to help them provide Web Solutions to their clients. Developed websites ranging from Landing Pages for Products to E-Commerce.

Achievements

- Worked for Kingston University's Entrepreneur Club in building up their website and setting up a platform to capture Leads.
- Setting up E-Commerce Platform for iLeather Cases utilising Shopify www.ileather-cases.myshopify.com
- Developed Bespoke Website for **National Mentoring Day, UK** www.nationalmentoringday.org
- Created Website and Integrated Lead Generation System for **Chelsey Baker, CEO & Founder - National Mentoring Day** www.broadcastingyourbusiness.com
-

REFERENCES

Available on request: Endorsements of my abilities and further references are on my LinkedIn profile, and my portfolio on my personal site.